HOOPER BETSY

From: Mahler Jane

Sent: Monday, December 13, 2010 9:04 AM

To: HOOPER BETSY

Subject: FW: SES Provider Abacus In-Home Tutoring, Inc - Will not provide services to Sarasota
County this year.

EYT,

Jane

Jane Mabhler, Supervisor

Office of State and Federal Projects
Sarasota County School Board
1960 Landings Blvd.

Sarasota FL 34231

phone: 941-927-9000 ext. 34641
fax: 941-927-4182

email: Jane Mahler@sarasota.k12.l.us

Please be aware that all mail sent to and from Sarasota County Public Schools is subject to the public records law of
Florida.

From: Maria Mendoza [mailto:maria@abacusinhometutoring.com]

Sent: Monday, November 22, 2010 12:10 PM

To: Mahler Jane

Subject: SES Provider Abacus In-Home Tutoring, Inc - Will not provide services to Sarasota County this year.
Importance: High

Good afternoon Jane,

| hope you are well. Per our conversation last week, | am just following up and informing you that we will not be able to
serve the 1 student that was assigned to Abacus In-Home Tutoring, Inc. due to we currently do not have any tutor(s) in
that area.

| appreciate the opportunity to work with Sarasota Schools, but unfortunately we will not able to serve Sarasota County
this year. We hope to work with you next year.

Have a great day, and blessed holiday.

Best Regards,

Maria Mendoza

Abacus In-Home Tutoring, Inc

Corporate Compliance Coordinator

Tel: 877-888-6720

Email: maria@abacusinhometutoring.com




